
 

 

 

August 14, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Paul Biery 
Senior Project Manager 
Dominion Energy South Carolina 
220 Operation Way, MC C221 
Cayce, SC 29033 
 
 
RE: Joint Application Attachments A and B 

SCE&G Fleet Maintenance Site (Congaree River) 
 Columbia, South Carolina 
 
 
Dear Mr. Biery, 
 
The State Voluntary Cleanup Program received the Joint Application Attachment A (NWP 38 Checklist) 
and Attachment B (Cofferdam Design Drawings) on August 3, 2020.  The Department has reviewed 
Attachments A and B and approves of the documents as submitted.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
Greg Cassidy 
State Voluntary Cleanup Program 
Bureau of Land and Waste Management 
 
 
cc: File 52561 

Lucas Berresford, BLWM 
Veronica Barringer, Midlands EA Region 
Al Peeples, Midlands EA Region 

  

 


